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Official Answers to Questions for Domestic Violence Guidebook RFP
1. What is the initial contract period? The anticipated date for execution of the contract is March 1, 2010 with completion of a final draft by October 1, 2010 AND CONTRACT TERMINATION BY October 31, 2010.
2. Should the successful bidder attach 

a. Resumes and job descriptions of key staff assigned to the account? YES
b. A sample provider/practitioner agreement between the Judicial Branch and the provider? YES
3. Are there proposal format requirements: maximum number of pages for narrative; font size; line spacing; margins, table of contents; page numbering? See section on Format for Proposals on page 13 for details of the proposal format requirements.
4. What are the RFP review criteria and weightings?  See page 5 of the RFP for RFP review criteria.  Final selection will be made by the Chief Child Protection Attorney
5. Is the target audience for the manual any or all of the following groups:
a. Attorneys representing the children YES
b. Attorneys representing the offending parenting (victim) YES
c. Attorneys representing the non-offending parent (perpetrator)  YES
d. DCF Workers  THEY HAVE OTHER TRAINING
e. Attorneys for DCF  CAN BE BUT THEY HAVE OTHER TRAINING OPPORUTUNITIES
f. Court Support Services Officers
YES
g. Guardian Ad Litems YES
6. Could you provide the names, addresses and titles of the list of Stakeholders on the project?  The Primary stakeholder contacts are:


Carolyn Signorelli, Chief Child Protection Attorney


Susan Forbes, Program Manager



Commission on Child Protection, 330 Main St, 2nd Floor, 


Hartford, CT.  06106



Marilou T. Giovannucci, Manager, CSO Programs



Court Operations, 225 Spring St.  Wethersfield, CT 06109

7. Are there additional parties beyond the stakeholder group that will participate in the workgroup?  (SEE ANSWER TO QUESTION 10)
8. Is it the sole responsibility of the contractor to produce the guidebook?  THE CONTRACTOR HAS SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FO PRODUCING THE GUIDEBOOK. THE STAKEHOLDER GROUP WILL BE PROVIDING FEEDBACK AND GUIDANCE TO THE CONTRACTOR.  APPROVAL FOR THE FINAL PRODUCT WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTING AGENCY WITH INPUT FROM THE STAKEHOLDER GROUP.
9. Will other stakeholders participate in the writing and/or production of the guidebook? 


(SEE ANSWER TO QUESTION 8)

10. Has each stakeholder been formally identified and made aware of their role in the development of the guidebook? THERE IS AN EXISTING WORKGROUP WHOSE MEMBERSHIP WILL REVIEWED AND WHOSE COMPOSITION MAY BE MODIFIED ONCE THE CONTRACT IS AWARDED.
11. How is the scope of the guidebook managed?  THE PRIMARY CONTACT/MANAGER FOR THE GUIDEBOOK PROJECT IS THE CHIEF CHILD PROTECTION ATTORNEY OR HER DESIGNEE.  THEY WILL BE ASSISTED BY MARILOU GIOVANNUCCI FROM THE JUDICIAL BRANCH AND DAVID MANDEL, STATEWIDE CONSULTANT TO DCF.      
12. How will the proposer keep the guidebook updated with new statues and rules?  JUDICIAL, CCPA &  DCF WILL WORK IN COLLABORATION TO DETERMINE METHODS TO UPDATE THE GUIDEBOOK. 
13. Is there a page limit for the guidebook? NO
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